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J . F . So can I start by asking you where you w·ere born and when? ..z. 
N . Z. I was born in ' Haritzburg in 1949 . 

J .F. And what part '\vere you born , in a township or in a rural area? 

N. z . Rural area - "ivell , I "ivas born in a hospital , but at that time "ive lived 
in a rural are a . 

J . F . And 1vhat did your parents do? 

N . z. Hy father '\vas a teacher , my mother was a house"ivife. 

J .F. Ho"iv many kids were there in the family? 

~ . z . I ' m the first one of the family - in a family of eight , eight kids . 

J . F . And 1vere your parents at all political , did they talk about politics in 
the home? 

N. z. Hy father did to some extent , but not - not a lot . 

J . F . 1ihat kind of politics did they have? 

N.Z. Yell , my - my father I would say was - was not a - politically active 
in the sense that I "ivasn ' t aware that he belonged to any movement , but 
he "ivas - he was a"ivare of the problems of the country and the injustices , 
and he "ivas a"ivare of international politics in general , things like the 
Vietnam "iva and Cuban missile crisis, all those things I mean he would 
talk about at the time they were happening. 

J . F . So you '\vouldn't say you got your politics from your parents? 

N . Z . I '\vould say probably the initial motivation - the initial interest did 
come from my parents, but the actual involvement just came from my 
surroundings really. 

J .F. 'vould you say that there '\vas - if you had to look at your motivations , 
was there anything you could point to that made you get politically 
involved? 

N.Z . That ' s a very difficult question because I don ' t think there is a 
single thing that I can point to , but I think partly "ivhen I "ivas at 
school , say when I "ivas in - at secondary school 1 became aware of' the 
fact that - '\vell, one thing that made me quite a"ivare that "ive were dis 
discriminated against was that I actually 1vanted to be a doctor , but 
the school I was attending wasn ' t teaching things like maths or chem­
istry or physics , "ivhich meant that I couldn ' t really be a doctor from 
that school , and the teachers at that school 1rere very good and - but 
they did point out 1vhat the problems "ivere in my 1vantine to be a doctor 
with the kind of' subjects I 1vas doing , because I "ivas doing agriculture 
and biology and geography , which wouldn't permjt me to do maths and -
and t.hen 1vhen I asked 1vhy "ivere - why 1vere they not tcachine the other 
subjects , they said "ivell , they - they ,..,ere not qualified to and the 
c-overnmcnt "i'lasn ' t providing the teachers and the equipment 1'lhich would 
be needed to teach those subjects and - but I mean eventually they man­
aged to eot me onto a course f'or high school , "ivhich "ivould cater for the 
fact that I didn ' t have any background in maths , !hysics and chemistry. 

So they got me onto a course for my matric which "ivould take three years 
instead of' two , but "ivhich ,.,ould then give me the opportunity to do the 
subjects I hadn ' t done . 
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-,.r . z. And the other thing maybe is \ofhen I actually \'lent to the school where 
I did this course , \ofhich \ofas at Amanzimtoti , commonly known as Adams 
College - there lofas a lot o:f dis c r i mination in the s c hool - though it 
\'las an African s chool , there were A:frican and white teachers , and the 
white teachers ,.,ere in the majority , and they had two separate sta:f:f 
rooms and t\ofO separate tearooms for the A:fricans and :for the white 
teachers , and the quality o:f the sta:ff rooms ,.,as dif':ferent . 

And there \'las one incidence 1-1hic h al,.,ays sticks out in - in my mind -
there was an old teacher , an Afric an teacher - he - I ,.,ould say he \'las 
the oldest in the school - he ' d been teaching there :for a long time 
,.,hen the school was still under the missionaries , and then the govern­
ment took it ov er and he continued teac hing there - but one day he c ame 
in - and I don ' t think he was politic ally active at all, but one day he 
c ame into our c lass a:nd he \ofas v ery upset , so "1'10 asked him what - what 
was the problem, and he said he ' s never been so insulted in his li:fe , 
be c ause there \'las a shortage of teacups in the black - in the A:fric an 
sta:f:f room , so the person who made tea :for them also made tea :for the 
white teachers , so he kne"''l there were extra cups in the \'lhite sta:f:f rooms 

So he \ofent upstairs , got an extra c up , and came down and gave it to him, 
and whilst he was drinking a \'lhite teacher caJne down and just stood 
there 1-1hilst he ,.,as drinking his tea and didn t t say a w·ord - and when 
he finished drinking his tea he put his cup there , and this teac her took 
it and smashed it on the :floor , and ,.,hen they asked 1-1hy he was doing 
that he said : Because this c up will then go back to the white sta:f:f 
room , because it belongs to a set o:f cups which are the same , so they 
wo uldn ' t know 1-1hich one i t is , so it means they \'IO uld have to drink 
from the same c up that this A:fric an had drunk :from , so to make sure 
that does - that doesn ' t happen the cup had to be smashed . 

And I mean I ' m just pointing out the - some of' the things 1-1hich are 
really - which really made me - which - \'lhich brought home very sharply 
the - the problems o:f the society we ' re living in - there 1-1ere lots of' 
other incidenc es at the - at this school , but I ' m - I won ' t bother to 
go into them , but I think quite a lot of' my o:f probably deciding that 
something had to be done ,.,as - came :from my high school days really. 

By the time I ,.,ent to university - it was at the University of Zululand , 
where I did a Bsc degree in Zoology and Botany - I had already decided 
that something needed to be done about the situation , though I didn ' t 
knO\'l why - how and - and lofhen I \'las there I mean there \'lere also lots 
o:f problems because if' - I mean if' you :follo,., the history o:f the - o:f 
those universities , Zululand, University o:f the N orth , probably Fort 
Hare , you ,.,ould realise that there were lots o:f problems in these uni­
versities . 

So I ,.,ould say 1-1hen I ,.,as there I got involved , but still there was no 
tangible \ofay of - I mean there was no movement to join - at that time 
there 1-1as only NUSAS and there were a :fe1·1 Catholic ( ?) church organis ­
ations , like there \'las a Catholic organisation - I can ' t remember \'lhat 
it ,.,as called no,.,, but it ,.,as - it catered :for university students and 
,.,ith black and white , and to have a con:ference once a year , and it 1-1as 
semi - semi- political in a ,.,ay - I got a bit involved in that , but then 
round that time SAS O ,.,as then formed as an alternative to NUSAS :for us , 
and I started being active in SASO just as a sort o:f rank and :file mem­
ber - that ' s 1-1hen I \vould say I started being active within a movement ­
be:fore it had been just on really individual basis or school or univer­
sity, but I \vasn • t in a movement - SASO \vas the :first movement I joined. 

J . F . And you joined it at Ngoyc? 
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N . z. Yes , and then from N goye I w·ent to the medical school , University of 
Natal , and I continued to be a c tive in S.ASO and in the local politics 
as ,.,ell - I ,.,as secretary of the MSRC at - at some stage ,.,hen I ,.,as a 
student there , and eventually I - ,.,ell , before I became vice president 
of SASO I managed to join the .ANC whilst I ,.,as at home , so I still use 
I still - I was still active in SASO , but then I was also active in the 
ANC , obviously underground , and I eventually became S.ASO vic e president , 
but I didn ' t hold that post for a long time because I had to leave the 
country , not so much for SASO a c tivities but for ANC activities , so I 
eventually left South Africa in 1976 , coincidentally with all the other 
things that w·ere going on , but my actual reason f'or leavine ,.,as quite 
different from - from the uprisings - though I ,.,.as involved in the up­
risings , but I don ' t think I would have left just for that , and I was 
a fifth year medical student then - I ,.,as left l'lith one year to go . 

Dut I mean it became clear to me that if' I stayed in the country I ,.,ould­
becaus e I was being looked - the police l'iere lookine after - ,.,ere after 
me , so it meant that I couldn ' t stay and still be active , and I l'lould 
have been arrested , but ,.,.hat I :feared most ,.,as that they might try and 
make - turn me into a state nurse , which I ,.,ould have hated more than 
being charged, so I decided that though it ,.,.ould have been nice to stay 
on and become a doctor , but I decided that it ,.,.as better if' I left , so 
I lef't. 

J . F . Where did you go , "''ihat did you do ( •••••••• ) 

N .z . lfell , I ,.,ent straight to the ANC in Bots't'lana , and from there I went to 
Tanzania - from there I came to finish of'f' my studies here in England , 
and I qualified in 1978 in Bristol - and then I did my house jobs here , 
and then I had to go to S"''iaziland to ,.,ork there . 

J . F . So you worked as a doctor in Swaziland? 

N . Z. Yes . 

J .F . What years ,.,ere you in Swaziland? 

N . Z. 1 80 to 1 85 . 

J . F . And then you had to leave s,.,aziland? 

N . Z . I decided to come and study in 1985 , so I came here in Sept - August , 
t 85 . 

J . F . And ,.,hat course are you doing here? 

N . z. Initially I did diploma in tropical child health in Liverpool - no,., I ' m 
on a H'J.IO f'ello,.,ship to just do different aspects of paediatrics . 

J . F. Let me take it back a bit - ,.,hen you ,.,cre active in the SASO - you had 
been active in SASO and then you were - you joined the Mrc inside the 
country? 

N . Z . }!nun. 

J .F . Hhen you were first active in S.ASO were you m;rare of' the ANC? 

N . z. I ,.,.as uware of the Arc , but 1 wasn 1 t al'lare of' ho,.,. to - ,.,here - I mean 
ho,.,. to get in touch 1dth it , but I was al'lare that there was an ANC which 
was banned, and there ,.,ere some people in the country who probably knOl'l 
more about it than I did . 
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N . z. And I mean there 1·1ere people in my area w'ho w·ere - '-rho had been active 
in the ANC and some of' them ,.,ere on Robben Island at the time , so I 
'-rould say I '-ras - I 1·1as aware of' it. 

J . F. But ho1-r were you - ho,., did you kno,., about it - ho,., did you get to kno,., 
about it - did your parents talk about it or did - ho,., did one Bet to 
kno,., about it then in the early ' 70s , late t 6os (Guessing a bit , baby 
mal<:ing noises . ) 

N . z . 1Vell , I mean ,.,hen the ~TC ,.,as banned , though I 1..rns young and I was ,.,ell , 
still at primary school, but I mean I kne,., about it then , I - I kne,., 
their activities and l kne,., it 1..ras banned - I ,.,as al..rare o.r s orne of' the 
trials that ,.,ere going on , but I ,.,ouldn t t say I mean I was - at the time 
I wasn 1 t ready to join it , but I kne,., about it, and I mean I knew about 
Chief' Lutuli , and I ,.,ent to his funeral - to his unveilinB' - I didn t t 
go to his funeral , but I ,.,as aware - ,.,hen he died I 1..ras at high school , 
and then there was a big event of' unveiling of' his tombstone , to whic h 
I 1rent, and I mean - and - and people still talked about it though it 
1vas banned , and probably they 1rere not talkine about his present act­
ivities - I mean I kne1..r people who had lef't to join the Umkhonto 1..re 
Sizwe , who 1rere talked about even -

I mean I had an uncle ,.,ho was on Robben Island and his son 1..ras out - he 
,.,as amongst the f'irst recruits of' Umk.honto ,.,e S izwe, so it ' s not as if' 
it ,.,as completely ali en to me - I mean I kne,., about it. 

J .F. But w'hy are you dif'f'erent f'rom some of' the people I • v e intervie1..red '\..rho 
said that f'or them gro,..rinB' up .ANC was the people ,.,ho tried to f'ight f'or 
our country but failed and they're all in prison , and if' you do what 
they do you' ll just get in the same situation - I have come a cross those 
people who just didn ' t lmo1-r about it - some people who the very f'irst 
thing came to know of' the A.l'ii'C was when they got a Sec haba later 1-rhen 
they ,.,ere much older - do you think it 1-1as because of' that uncle or be ­
cause of' being around 1..rhen Lutuli died or maybe - you are a bit older 
than some of' the people ,.,ho were saying later SASO - I 1 m just wondering 
what it is , because it seems like you al,.,ays had an open and positiv e 
view about the .ANC ? 

N . Z . Well , I don ' t know (Interruption) 

J . F . • ••• perceptions - my kind of' overall area is non- racialism so I ' m look­
ing at the late 1 60s , having a feeling that it 1 s a time when people were 
very BC , and ho,., did you manage to be pro- A.l'ii'C and yet f'it in with the 
BC - ,.,hat did you discover f'irst , BC or .ANC? 

N . z. Hell , put it this ,.,ay , I became active in .JC .first , bef'ore I became 
active in the .At .. C , but to me they were never mutually exclusive, because 
I did not understand BC as a - an end in itself' - I did not think BC 
and the ANC '-rere mutually exclusive , in that I took it that - I didn 1 t 
take DC as actually an end in itself - I just took it as a - a means to 
an end - 1..rhat I mean by that is that at thot time I think it ,.,as imp­
ortant f'or people inside the country to f'ind something ,.,hich could 
motivate and rally people and put confidence again in themselves as 
black people , something that would make them f'eel not inferior , some ­
thing ,.,hich 1..rould make them f'eel self- reliant and raise their self­
esteem as a people , and probably realise that whites are not superior 
they' re just privileced , but they' re not inherently superior and blacks 
are not inherently inferior . 
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N . Z . But it was very clear to me that w·hen you ' ve motivated the people that 
l'lay , and then 1-rhat next , so it l'las clear that once you t ve developed 
there (their) there ' s a - a limit to which 3C can take you , and you 
had to find the next step up because it was very clear to me from the 
beginning that BC l'las not going to bring the government do1m , and 1vhat 
1'/a.S needed eventually is to actual.l.y get that government to change , and 
from historical. point o~ view it wa~ clear that no ~nount of talking and 
no amount of conscientising people 1'1il.l. do that . 

So to me I l'loul.d soy it l'las l.ike a gro1'1ine; child , you need to craw·l 
before you can walk , and so BC was just one of those stages that rou 
needed to - to grow up in politics and - but you couldn ' t l.ive ( ? ) -
you couldn ' t be BC forever , that was my - my view - that you had to 
reach a stage where you had to do other things other than nc , and there 
l'las no other al. ternati ve except the ANC , so that ' s 1'/hy probably l'lhil.s t 
I l'laS still in BC I found it necessary to join the A c. 

J.F . You said it l'laS the - it l'las not the end , it 1'/n.S a means to the end, 
but 1'/hat did you understand the end to be? 

N .z. 1-Tell. , the end 1'/oul.d be to - to fight the g overnment , to fight the reg­
ime , and obviously to fight you had to have an army and you had to have 
a - an organisation that 1'/as c atering - that 1'/as catering for every­
body - I mean S.ASO 1vas a student organisation and had a limited rol.e 
as far as - a very important but limited role as far as I understood 
it - so it was just , as I say , something tl1at you needed to go through 
to get your grips - to get into grips 1rith the political. situation in 
the country because that 1'/aS the onl.y organisation real.l.y that 1'/as legal. 
at that time that you could participate freely in . 

And it 1vas an important step in that the other organisations were NUSAS , 
they 1'/ere - majority of NUSAS people 1.,rere uhite , the leadership 1.,ras 
white , 1vith one or t1.,ro token blacks in it, but obviously , as I say, to 
raise our self- esteem and to restore our confidence in ourselves , l'lhich 
(?) you need to actual.l.y be prepared to fight - you have to be confident 
in yourself and have a high esteem of yourself - then SASO 1.,ras - and 
BC l'las doing that , but it 1'1asn t t going further enough because it didn ' t 
have the army, it didn ' t have a - a 1.,ride enough organisation to actual.l.y 
have a meaningful impact to the government. 

J .F . Uhat l'las the goal of that fight that you said cl.earl.y the government 
had to be fought - in your student days maybe that changed , but what 
1vas your view of what the outcome of that fight 1voul.d be - 1.,rhat was 
the goal. in terms of fighting the South African government? 

N. z. The goal. 1vas to have a government that is chosen and that represents 
the majority of the people , 1vho are .African , in the country , so the goal 
was to make sure that l'le have a government that represents the people 
of South Africa, not that represents the minority of the people in South 
Africa. 

J . F. And did you see the change being on the basis of' colour , that there 
1voul.d be Africans leading? 

N . Z. lfell, I mean it ' s very- to me it ' s very clear that if - it ' s not on 
the basis of colour , but in any country '"here there is a - a distinct 
majority , it ' s obvious that the majority of the leadership should come 
from that group - it - it doesn ' t matter about the colour - it just so 
happens that in South Africa it ' s the ~fricans - it ' s not that the crit­
eria is the colour, the criteria is that the Africans are in the maj­
ority - they are the majority of the population in S outh Africa, so any 
government that represents the people of S outh Africa should reflect 
that . 
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J.F. "Oir)lt , but \YUS th~ goal to have Af'ricans leading - ,.,as -did you see 
any transformation in tho economy as '\'lell or did you chanc-e your viow·s 
along that l'lay as you evolved politically - ivhon you thouc-ht of' the nm'l 
~outh Africa did you see black people in the majority leading or did 
you also see a socio- economic transformation , or at the beginning did 
you see that? 

N . z. lvell , I think I sa,., both - I may not have been sophisticated at that 
time to have the right terms to call it , but I s.,,., that if' the maj -
if' the government l'las representing the people of South Africa, then 
obviously there l'lould have to be changes - like I kne't'l that whites had 
a free and compulsory education , and to me it ,.,as clear that a govern­
ment that represented everyone ,.,ould have to do that f'or the rest of' 
the population , and it ,.,as c lear to me that there l'las dis crimination 
in terms of salaries , eo any gov ernment that represent the people would 
make sure that that is changed . 

And any government that represent the people would make sure that the 
land is distributed fairly - it ,.,as clear to me that the l'lhites had 
most of' the land and Africans had very little , though they 't'lere in the 
majority , so l'lhatever term you want to use for that , but to me it ,..,as 
very clear that everything had to change because you can ' t - I mean it -
it l'lould be ridiculous to have Africans representing Afric ans in par­
liament , but they saying that the whites should earn more , the whites 
should have :free and compulsory education , the uhites should have the 
best of' the land , I mean that ' s quite ridiculous , so whatever change 
came 't'li th the leadership 't'lOuld have to come 1vi th everything else . 

J . F. And did you see that change c oming from blacks and 't'lhites together , 
from blacks and Coloureds and Indians - had you any experience in 
l'lorking 1ci th l'lhi tes in a progressive l'lay or lci th Coloureds or with 
Indians? 

N . Z . To be honest l'lith you , at that time I didn ' t think uhites 't'lere relevant 
in that situation - I didn ' t think there were enough progressive whites 
to make a difference - I d idn ' t think that all whites ,.,ere bad , but I 
just think there weren ' t enough whites who 't'lere prepared to stick their 
necks f'or us , which probably still the case today , but at that time I 
didn ' t even think they were that relevant in l'lorking 1ri th, you know -
I may have changed my views now that I think 'those l'lho are progressive 
should be 1-10rked with , but I ' m still not sure whether they making any 
much impact because they are so few . 

J . F . Do you think your vie1-.r ' s changed in terms of the idea of - let me ask 
this question - did you ever think about it and discuss the concept of' 
non- racialism or did you at that time •••• 

N . Z. Well , I don ' t kno1-.r 1-.rhat you mean about non-racialism , and maybe if you 
define what you mean by that then I could answer your question , because 
I don ' t know 1vha.t you mean exactly by concept of non- racialism . 

J . F . Just taking it back to those early days l-.rhen you first ,.,ere just in SASO , 
your view was just that it really wasn ' t l'lOrth discussing because there 
1-.rere too felv whites to make a difference - lvhat about Coloureds and In­
dians - did you have any experience of' them in a progressive way? 

N . Z . Yes , we worked with Coloureds and Indians - we - they 'tvere part of SASO , 
and as f'ar as I ' m concerned they' re part of' the oppressed - they may not 
be in the majority, but they arc part of t:e black group which is the -
the group that is under- privileged and oppressed , so I had no problems 
with working with Indians and Coloureds . 
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N . z. .And there were enough of' them who maybe not - maybe not - let me not 
say enoueh but there ,.,ere many of' them 1.;ho ,.,ere willing to ,.,ork to act­
ually have a - a meaningful wo r king relationship 1-li th them. 

J. F . 'Vhen you began to learn of' the ANC , ho'\.; did the t\NC dif'f'er from BC -
there ,.,as the one level that they had the army , they had - 1.;as there 
how else did it seem different •••• 

N. z. Well , it - it differed in I mean historically it - it ' s dif'f'erent 1 it ' s 
got a long history, it ' s gone through dif'f'Prent staees o~ development , 
from a purely J\f'ricon organi sation to an organisation that hod an all­
ianc e with other racial groups , to an organisation which took up armed 
struggle and is fighting for a country that would be governed by eve r y ­
one and that ,.;auld belong to e v eryone , and obviously S 1\SO had not even 
c ome to a stage of' '\'lhat government - '\.;hat kind - what country - what 
sort of' country they were looking f'or1.;ard to af'ter independenc e , be c ause 
I don 1 t think they - they even thought that t"ley ,.,auld be the ones to 
dec ide that because ,.,e - I mean we were m.;are of' the Freedom Charter 
and all those things that had gone on before us and we '\'lere aware what 
people wanted , but I don ' t thi nk we sa,., our role as a liberation move­
ment in that sense , and the A~C was always different i n that it was an 
organised liberation movement whic h had a lone history and whic h 1.;as 
going to cater f'or everyone . 

J . F . Was it an issue that - did it emerge as relevant that the A~C endorsed 
what they called a non- racial democ racy , a '\'larking together of' different 
rac e groups , whereas BC said no , there ' s no point being involved with 
,.,hites , it ' s actually important not to '\'lark with them - was that an 
issue , did that matter , was that discussed? 

N . Z. lvell , it didn ' t matter in the sense that I mean the .ANC had an alliance 
with different racial eroups , had an alliance with the Indian congress 
and with the Coloured Labour Party and the Coneress of' Democrats and 
with a party , the South \f'ric an Communist Party , but it was still an 
Afric an organisation , and obviously there ,.,as nothing ,.;rong with an 
.African organisation having an allianc e with other groups 1.;ho are fight ­
ing for the same cause - I mean it was never really an issue that was 
discussed , and in a way I mean the ANC per se was never an - a public 
issue to be discussed at the time . 

J . F . 

N. Z . 

If' you talked about the A! C you talked to very f'e1.; people who you trusted 
very '\·Tell , because it 't.;as not something that you could just stand up 
and talk about in public . 

I guess what I ' m just saying is that there were so many people who were 
involved ,.;ith BC 1.;ho very much dwelled on the idea of' Steve Biko said 
black man you' re on your o1m - and then there was an organisation that 
said very many important things , like developing a liberation struggle , 
but it also did say along the way not the most important thing , but it 
also did say no 

1 
we don ' t rejec t white involvement 1 ,.,e believe in this 

thing called non- racialism - and f'or some people in the • 6os and ' 70s 
that ,.,as the problem , that they would get into a whole thing of' that ' s 
the problem w·ith the ArC , they ' re too open to 1.;hites and all thi s stuff' -
l ' m just ,.,ondering if' that '\'laS anything that emerged to you as an issue? 

Well personally it didn ' t really - it didn ' t really arise as an import­
ant Issue , I don ' t - I don ' t think so - I - it did not - it was not an 
important issue , and I suppose i f' it ,.,as , then I would have p r obably 
leaned more towards P.AC , ,.,hic h was more alone; those lines , so probably 
f'or the mere fact that I never gave PAC a thought I - I mean I don ' t 
kno1.; I- it just didn ' t occur to me that there was anything fundament­
ally ' wrong 1-lith the A C that I should question deeply. 
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J.F . But you ' re saying your consciousneqs at that time '"'as such that if' 
that colour issue had be A 1 emphasised B're"ltly lt '"'ould have ( •••••• • ) 
a problem f'or you - you 1\l'ould have said no , I don ' t even bave (?) con­
sciousness, I don ' t '"'ant to get - I don • t think I ( • ••••••• •• •• • . • • • • ) 
1\l'ith the issue of' so- called non- racialism? 

:T . z. No , I don ' t think so - I don ' t think I would have said that - I think 
even at that time the issue really was to fight for the rights of' the 
Africans - it was not to :fight to get rid of' the 1\l'hites , if' you see 
\\That I mean - I mean the - the whites '"'ere just a fact of' history that 
they '"'ore there , and there was nothine; much to do about them , but we 
had to e;et our rights back , and so I don ' t think tho 1-rhi tes were an 
issue which would have made me decide one 1-ray or tho other - the - the 
most important issue to me was \\l'hich was the best '"'aY of' getting the 
struggle to progress , and the ANC seemed to be the best answer , 

J .F. And what 1\l'ere the debates like in SASO , because people have 1-rritten 
books , and a lot of' them \\TOre white historians , but people who - if' 
you look at the kind of' superficial understanding of' history in South 
Africa , it kind of' jumps out at you that BC at the time , especially 
when you 1vere active - not even Hzala being a bit younger , but espec­
ially in the years you were active the issue \\l'as anti- 1\l'hite , the issue -
that ' s ho\v it kind of' emerges . 

N .z. No , that emerges from \vhites , not from Africans , because whites don ' t 
understand , but they will never admit that they don ' t understand what ' s 
going on - they 'h"ant to create their own judement - SASO had never said 
that their line of' action is an anti- 1-rhite action - SASO \vas fighting 
for the rights of' Africans - they \vere doing things like 1 i teracy c amp­
aigns to try and improve the lot of' the Africans - they were having 
work camps to try and build basic things , water supplies to certain 
communi ties , and it 1\l'as mobilising black people to say they must be 
self- reliant , they must have confidence in themselves - it was dis c our­
aging people from wanting to look like 1-rbites because it \vas saying it ' s 
not - there 1 s nothing 1-rrong the way you are - you are black and you are 
all right as you are , and you are not inferior in any \vay because of' 
your colour - it was stopping people from usi~g skin lightener , straight­
ening their hair to try and look - closely resemble whites . 

It \vas never - if' - i:f you look at its history and its activities , 
there \vas never a meeting or anything \vhich 1vas called to come and 
discuss ho1v Africans can be anti- white - no'"' I - I can ' t understand 
why anyone \vould say the issue was anti-white - ho1v does that come 
about that it was anti- 1\l'hite - the issue \vas that the blacks should 
learn to do things for themselves , they should have confidenc e in them­
selves - that they are not inferior and they should be p roud of' what 
they are - it \vas never anti- white - I don ' t remember a single rally 
or meeting or conference c a lled on anti- 1vhitism, and any \\l'hite person 
or historian \\Tho can sho1v me a programme or a debate or a meeting \vbich 
was called specifically to talk abo ut anti-white or how ?eople should 
be anti-white , I - I still need to get that evidence . 

But 1vhi tes have been so used to leading , and anyone 1vho said : I don 1 t 
'lvant to be led , I just 1vant to do what I 1vant to do - then perceived 
it as being anti- \vhite , because up to that point probably they ' d never 
been rejected - their leadership role or their superior role had never 
been rejected , or their helping hand had never been rejected , but SASO 
did not say to 1vhi tes : We hate you and 1ve don 1 t want to have anything 
to do w'i.th you - they said : Leave us alone to rally ourselves , to mob­
ilise ourselves - if' you want to be a ctive, go and mobilise the \vhite 
community , sho1v them '"'hat things are 'vrong in South Africa. 
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~ . z . It did not say : {e hate whites , they should leave our country - there 
was never a big campaiBTl to say that '~e should get whites out of' South 
Af'ricn , so I don ' t actually lmo'~ and sec ho'\.; thnt perception c omes f'rom , 
but if' you have any evidence on - on that, you can - I mean you are f'ree 
to - to tell me . 

J.F . ~o , I think you ' ve put it '~ell - that ' s what I ' m trying to explore - I 
think there has been this emphasis on the race issue . 

N . Z. It ' s '\-Trong - it ' s a very '\rrong premise - it ' s just thnt especially 
'~hite students suddenly f'elt that this '~as something ne'~ - they were 
used to being in NUSAS and saying '~hat should happen and the Africans 
f'ollol<~ing , and '"hen Africans said : No , '~e just want to do things our­
selves - then they f'elt that this '\<las an anti-l<~hite move - it wasn ' t 
at all - it; 1<1as a pro-blac k thing - no'" if' you say - if' people say if' 
you say you are pro- black, it means you are anti- white , then it ' s a 
dif'f'erent view, but I don ' t think so - I don ' t think if' you say this 
is a - an - an African or a black organisation , then you are meaning 
it ' s an anti- white organisation - nor do you mean if you say this is a 
white organisation , it doesn ' t necessarily mean it ' s an anti- black or­
ganisation - but I think because history has not been '\'lritten by us , 
who ,.,ere in that struggle , ,.,rho were in that movcmen t - it ' s ,.;ri t ten by 
outsiders , ,.,ho at some - some times don t t even try to get the f'acts 
right , but they f'eel - I suppose partly f'rom the very premise of' super­
iority , they think they can interpret things and whatever interpretation 
they put to it is r i ght . 

That - that ' s the problem - I mean until '\re 1.;rite our O'\m history , I 
don ' t think on the 1<1hole , it ' s going to be easy to get the right per -
perspective - there are a f'e'" people 1<1ho try and get to the f'acts but 
others '~ho just do a very superficial intervie'" or talk and then go and 
write a ,.,hole book without having ( ?) - not realising that they - they 
don ' t have a clue really o.f 1<1hat it ,.,as all about. 

END OF SIDE T1TO . 

J . F . I ' d like to ask you about ho'" that - aga.in there were t1.,ro periods -
there ,.,as the period ,.,hen you were just SASO , and there '~as a period 
when you were ANC , so keeping it still in the just SASO period , what 
were the debates like - ho,., did people talk about these issues - did 
they - before you really discovered and your allegiance (?) to the ANC , 
did you sense people looking beyond the BC era to something else like 
ANC or PAC , or how did they talk about the other (?) organisations -
you didn ' t discover the A~C through BC , or did you? 

N . z. l'1 o (Interruption) 

J . F . Just bef'ore that period '~hen you '\rere still just 'nth SASO , do you 
remember the kinds of' discussions you had - do you think that your 
vie'~ ,~as a bit different f'rom the majority in SASO that made you open 
to the MTC , or do you think there were lots of' people in SASO who are 
also open , or did they talk about the PAC and the ArC - ,.,ere they more 
ie;norant of' '"hat the ANC '"as about? 
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N' . Z. lvell , to be honest , I w·ould say during the early days there wasn ' t much 
discussion about ANC and PAC , but later on , I '\VOUld say in the '70s -
sort of' 1 73 , 1 4 maybe - I w·ould say maybe a:fter - around '74 onwards 
there w·ere some discussions , but I '\•TOuld say still at that time there 
were people who '\vere more in f'avour of' - of' l.JAC 1-.rithin SJSO - probably 
than those who '\V'ere in f'avour of' ANC earlier on - but I '\-.rould think 
later say , ' 76 time maybe the proportion of' pro-.ANC people '\vas a bit 
more , and I '\V'Ould say that the - the basis f'or boine pro- PAC , f'or in­
stance , at the time 1-.ras not very deep-rooted in the sense that people 
'\V'ho - who '\vcre pro-PAC did not come to that conclusion because of' deep 
understanding of' PAC and A:.~C policy and comparing the t1-.ro and then 
choosine ~JAC , but it '\vas just a matter of' that PAC seemed superficially 
to resemble .BC . 

That - that 1-.ras my impression at the time , that people just - who said 
they 1vere pro- PAC it 1-.ras just on - on - on that basis , rather than on 
comparing the MC real policies and PAC real policies - but f'or those 
1-.rho actually seemed to have developed a bit further in BC , those who 
'\V'ere looking closely at the polic ies and at '\-.rhat - at '\vhich organisation 
had the better chance of' bringing about '\vhat '\ve think should be brought 
about in South Africa , most of' them actually came to the conclusion 
that the Al'TC '\'las a better organisation - so I think those who actually 
did a lot of' thinking about it and discussing and - and some ,.,ere in­
fluenced by Radio Freedom bec ause ,..,.e - though '\'le were in SASO , but we 
did try and listen to Radio Freedom - I can never remember how I came 
to know about it , but I did come to know about Radio Freedom , and at 
times '"e would listen to it as a group and discuss what ,.,as said and 
how we f'eel about it and so on . 

So I '\V'ould be dishonest if' I said everyone was pro- .ANC - there was 
quite a large proportion which was pro- YAC , but when you discussed with 
them , I got the f'eeling- that their pro- PAC was mainly because of' the 
resemblances bet1-.reen PAC and - and BC , rather than a real anti-A~C 
feeling . 

J . F . And ho'\..r did you get to know about the ANC and get to be recruited - had 
you been kno1..ring about the ANC and then someone came and spoke to you 
or had you really not had any cont a ct or knowledge at all and then sudd­
enly someone recruited you or - can you just tell me a bit about •••• 

N . Z . No , I mean I - I kne'\v Clbout the .ANC - I had seen some literature , but 
I didn ' t kno,., hO'\V' you g-o about getting in touch with them at all , until 
I '\vent to 81-.raziland f'or something completely dif'f'erent - and then I -
I came to actually meet ANC people and talk to them , and got to start 
'\vorking f'or the ANC that '\-.ray , but it ' s not just that they - they c ame 
f'rom the blue and I hadn t t known anything about the ANC and I - I hadn ' t 
even thought about it - '\ve ' d had some discussions about it and, as I 
say , listened to Radio Freedom, had some literature , but '\ve had no clue 
about ho'\v and - how we '\vould get in touch 1rith people who '"ould a c tually 
make you '"ork f'or the A'\!'C until I got to s,.,aziland and I - I met - I 
mean I can mention one person - Thabo was one of' the people '\vho were 
there at the time , who l met . 

J . F . Hbeki? 

N .z. Ja. 

J . F . And '"hat year ,.,as that? 

N.Z . This was ' 75 · 
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J . F . And 1-vhat '\vas your feeling when - were you nervous of the idea , having 
made contact , or 1-vere you ple"'sed at finally having found them , or did 
you have any reservations or? 

N . z. ~fell , it 1-vas a mixed feeling really in that I knew it '\'VaS a risky thing , 
but at the same time there lovas some excitement that there was something­
at least no1-v , you lmol-v, you c ould do something much more - because at 
that time .L just felt t1 at I had reached a - I menn I could still "\'Vork 
as BC but I - I - I had realised that it ' s got very serious limitations 
and it needed something - it needed to gro1'V into a certain - another 
stage , if you lovan t - if' you see what I mean . 

So it 1-vas a mixed feeling because I 1-vas nervous about it and - but at 
the same time I - I 1-vas quite happy and excited about it. 

J . F . And lovhen you 1-vent back then in - l'Vhat year 1-vere you vice- president of 
SASO? 

N .Z. 1 76. 

J . F. So lovhat kind of task did the .ANC set you to - did they lovnnt you to try 
to tell people in SA.iO more about it overtly , or did they 't'Vant you to 
try nnd talk more abont issues or did they 1-vant you to keep quiet or 
did they 1-vant you to overtly talk to r>eople and say : Look , I ' m ANC , 
you should join? 

N . Z . 1'' o , they didn ' t 1-vnnt us to talk overtly - I menn that 1-vould have been 
disastrous because I don ' t think at the time there '\'VaS anyone who l'Vas 
talking overtly about ~NC anyway - even MTC members who ' d come from 
Robben Island 1-vere not standing on platforms and talking overtly about 
M C, so that did not arise - but they did unnt us to influence other 
students or other people that we are in contact lcith, in maybe at - I 
think ( ?) at different levels it l'Vasn ' t that ,.,e had to influence every­
body to - in the same >-vay - I mean those lrho >re thought had already 
reached a stage in DC ,.,here they wanted something else like us , then l'le 
w·ould identify those and try and recruit them. 

And - and then at - I mean we could recruit those , and at another level 
we >rere to try and distribute ANC literature to different people - may­
be not necessarily them kno1dng it 1 s us and maybe trying to f'orm more 
ANC cells (?) - and also discussing the issues of' - to some extent that 
just saying the same conclusion that ,.,e ' d come to independently , that 
though BC is a necessary step but it ' s not enough - you have to go 
through it nnd then in a lovay , graduate to the ANC and - which >ras not 
difficult in the sense that we had come to that conclusion ourselves 
independently of them, and we did kno>.; other people lrho had the same 
feelings , so "t'Ve (?) "\'lould be quite happy to - to be part of' the AN C . 

But ,.,e also felt that , 1-vi thout mentioning the P C , it was our task to 
try and influence the debates and the discussions in BC to have more 
leanings towards r C policies without sayine they ,.,ere A~C policies , 
if you see 1.;hat I mean . 

J ·. F . I don ' t kno1r if I do see - what - h0"\11' could one do that in practical -
,.,hat would the policies be that you 1 d be talkine about , that you 
wouldn ' t identify as A.NC but ( •••• • •• • • ) - ,.,hat were the other (?) dis­
cussions? 

'i . z. ~fell , I mean like you w·ould talk about things that are in the Freedom 
Charter 1rithout saying - I mean you ,.;ould talh. about 1.;hat kind of ed­
ucation people should fight for , what sort of land policies, just gen­
eral things , 111hich. 'tll'ere M-TC policies, but ,.,i thout having to say now (?) 
we are talking about ~~C policies , just dis - discussing So uth African 
issues , but putting our views in the way that MC >-vould put them. 
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~ . z. And also in a 111ay influencing people to'l-rards not probably seeing the 
struggle as 1-raged only by 1\f'ric an people or \.fricans and Indians , but 
seeing them as leading the struggle , but that; other people should also 
have a role to play , and even just talking about 111hat sort of' futur e 
South .Africa people 111ere thinking about , because some of' those issues 
1-rere - tvere not really discussed properly because jnitially it was just 
to try and mobilise people around the BC issues rather than about t11hat 
a future South Africa would be like . 

And more so to influence people that t11hen they left South 1\f'ric a , it 
would be necessary not to get them wasted and they should join the Af.TC 
when they got outside •••• 

J . F . It ,,ould be necessary to get them? 

N .z. 1'/asted and just - because there was quite a bl s &rroup of' BC people 'lvhich 
111as just being t11asted in t3ots'\vana - they 1110re not; part of' any liberation 
movement - they 111ere keeping themselves as a - a BC group - obviously 
there 'l11US no way .for'\va-rd f'or them , and some of' them lvere even discussing 
of' forminG their o1m ormy 1ving1 which some of' us thought was not nec ess ­
ary because it \vas a very dif'f'ic ul t task to undertake , and since there 
was already the ANC and its established army wing, then 1ve f'elt that 
those lvh.o 1-ronted to join th.e army sh.ould join th.e ANC army rather than 
try and think of' ways a.~d means of' f'orming another army , because the 
question o.f military training did arise quite a number of' times 1vithin 
SASO to111ards those days , the la - mid - mid-' 70s because , as I say , of' 
this group 1vhich had gone out into exile but 1-rasn ' t doing much, so there 
were discussions about 111hether people should go f'or military training 
and 1vhether the BCM should try and have a military wing and so on . 

They '\vere not discussed in public platforms , but they were discussed in 
c ertain quarters and groups , but obviously working f'or the ANC , our 
vie'lv '\vould be - and not even because - it ' s not something that the ANC 
told us specifically to do , but tve f'el t that this lvould be the right 
thing to do , to actually just join the military wing that lvas already 
existing rather than to try and form a nelv one - why have t'lvo Afric an 
armies lvhen there lvas one l-rhic h was quite established - so these lvere 
some of' the things that '\ve f'el t we had to do . 

J .F . So lvhat '\vas the reaction - ho1v did people argue that they lvanted to 
have a separate BC organisation - what l'lould they say and what would 
you say in response - did you ever get a sense of' why people • ••• 

N.Z . 'Hell , partly - partly because some thought that the ANC hadn ' t done 
enough to - they thought they probably could do better with their army 
than the ANC '\vas doing, and it was based maybe on - I think that was 
the essence of' it , that they thought - it ' s very easy l11hen you are in 
South ff'rica to think you can just go out and get trained and come back 
and fight , because obviously with very little experience even lvithin 
the country , let alone outside the country, it ' s very difficult to come 
to grips lvith all the problems and complications of' training people and 
inf'il trating them back to the country - lvhat sort of' problems they meet 
and so on . 

So some people f'elt that the ANC ,,as either not doing enough or was too 
slo'lv in their - in their trying to - to ,,age an armed strugele - so 
that I mean those 111ere the arguments 'lve 'l11Cre gettinc; , that people said 
~fell , lve think ,.;e can do much more than they' re doing and 1ve can come 
back quickly - some of them have been out for yenrs and years and they 
haven ' t come back inside , and ,.;e think ,,e can just g o out and train and 
come back - and in a 'lvay having met MC people we ' d (?) discuss because. 
these were the things that 1ve 'lvere asking them as well - lvhy are you 
not doing enough, why are you not fighting enough, 'lvhy aren ' t there 
enough soldiers inside the coun - ANC soldiers inside the country. 
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N . l . But '\ie had a - a better insight into the thing because they dis c ussed 
all the probl ems they had to fac e and lihy w·ere they not doing as much 
as lie ex lect them to do , and why it liaS important for people inside 
the country to support them and 'tO be part of the machinery and t"lat 
they should actually facilitate and do 't·That '\ie '\iant them to do quic ker 
and easier . 

But for r.hose liho hadn ' t met A'!' C people , these questions - everything 
seemed very simple and seemed as if the ft. TC liaS just not ldlling to do 
enough and lias too slow. 

J . F . So did it really centre mainly around that guerilla army question or 
did any people say : How can you be talking about 'tiOrking jointly 
I ' m sorry to keep bringing up this whites thing and I don ' t think it ' s 
me - it ' s trying to have a fo c us - I ' m just interested in this idea of 
did some of the people you '\iere talking to say : o , "ivai t a minute , 
'\ve 1 re BC , how can you say you ,.,ant to '\vork 'tvith 'tvhites? 

1\1 . z. I 'vould say there 'iere a fe,., , but not - not really many who just wanted 
to k:no"iv - maybe not - not in the way you are putting it - they just 
"ivanted to kno'\v what '\'lhites 'lvere doing, what sort of role they had in 
the p:]: C , and how much influenc e they had in the M C - obviously be c ause 
e v eryone had , including me , the idea that it ' s the Africans who should 
be in the front line and 'tiho should be in the leadership , so people in 
BC also 'rere very keen that this should be the case , and so it was some 
of the questions 're also put a c ross to the ANC people ,.,hen 'ie met them , 
to kno,., ,.,hat - what role the whites had and ho,., much were they influen­
c ine the .ANC , but I mean it was c lear that the 'vhi tos 'vere there , but 
they 'tvere not in the leadership - at that time they w·erc not even in 
the national executive . 

And it became quite clear that it ,.,asn 1 t that the '\vhi tes "ivere leading 
the .ANC - "ivhi tes ,.,ere - there were a few ,.,hi tes ,.,orking ,.,i thin the ANC , 
but not really leading it , bec ause obviously it would be ' 'irong even 
'dthin the .ANC to be led by 'vhites - so to be honest , those questions 
arose and I mean not only to people ,.,e talked to - even ,.,ith us when 
we met .ANC people , ,.,e "ivan ted to know all these ques - ,.,e "ivan ted c lar­
ifications on a ,.,hole range of things . 

When I say we w·e ,.,anted to meet the _M..TC , 're ,.,anted to join the .ANC , 
it does not mean that we just thought the pvc '\vas - didn t t have any 
problems and w·e didn ' t have any reservations - there were things that 
,.,e wanted to kno,., and we asked about and ,.,e got clarification and so 
on , and so '\vere the people inside ,.,anting to lmo,., the same things . 

J . F . So if you had to put it in priorities , 't..rhat do you think your major 
concern "ivas - was it that army question , ,.,as it the whites question , 
was it the idea of them being out of touch , or ,.,hat w·as your major kind 
of ,.,orry that you asked them or that you ,.,anted to c larify from them? 

N . z. \fell , if I were to put it in terms of priority, I think it '\vas the army 
question - ho,., 'tvas the A.~C - it ,.,as the armed struggle - ho'\i "iias the 
.A.~C going to overthro,., the government , because that '\..ras the main thing -
the whites question I think wouldn ' t even probably come second - I mean 
it would be one of the questions but not a major question - I moan the 
other questions W'OUld be , you kno,., , ,.,hy are they not very visible in­
side the country and all those things - the white question was a quest­
ion but not - I 'tiouldn ' t say it was a major question at all 

J . F. Were there others w·ho ,.,ere recruited at the same time as you or were 
you on your o·wn totally , or ,.,hen you ,.,ent back did you discover other 
.ANC underground people? 
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N .z. No , lve - \ve lvere recruited and "'-Ie formed a cell - ,.,e had a cell , so at 
least there were four of us in that cell , so l lme,,• about those four , 
and then "'ve probably became alvare of' others , not necessarily who were 
underground "''lorkers but "'vho were ex- {obben Island people and so on who 
we later met , like Andrelv Hasondo we met at some stage inside the coun­
try , not as an underg round ,.,orker but just as an ex- P obben Islander 
and ex- JtJ, C person , you lmo'" ' and there "'vere a f'e"''l others that '"e met 
"'vho ' d come from prison . 

J .F . So it \vas you - lvhen you say the people lvho formed yourself' together , 
tl.at you had been all recruited together in S "117aziland - you 1me"'v of' 
each other or? 

N .Z . Ja, we knO\v about each other , other"'vise "'ve "'vould.n ' t be in the same cell . 

J . F . Dut 1 1 m saying you come from the same era of' being recruited? 

. • l . Ja. 

J.F . And lvhen you got to talk to the ANC and you got this first hand discuss­
ion with them , did it seem that their line '"as different lvith regard -
than DC "'vith regard to socio- economic transformation or the class and 
race issue or some of' those more sophisticated things - did that - did 
they talk to you on that ( ?) level as "11Tell , or did you do reading that 
made you think gee , tlris is a different economic programme , or was that 
not so much in the foreground or "'vas it important? 

N . Z . I would say that wasn ' t their priority in talking to us , but "'ve did ask 
about some of' the items in the Freedom Charter and '"hat they meant and 
how they see them being put into practice and so on , and also "'ve asked 
about just the relationship lvith them and other organisations like the 
party , because we didn ' t !mow muc h about it , and so I mean it - it was 
clear that the ~~C had a more sophisticated approoch to thing s - maybe -
maybe sophisticated is a wrong word - more experienced, and had gone 
through a lot of' transformation , from having a house of' lords and a 
house of' - house of' chief's and the house of commons to being "11That it is 
today - obviously it had gone through a lot of' transformation, and going 
through that transformation they had - it '"as not just a physical trans ­
formation , but it wa s also it "'vas going alon gside with their own under­
standing and interpretation of' both the economic and national struggles . 

So I wouldn ' t say - I mean it ' s c lear that the ANC was different from 
BCI-1 in almost all sorts of' aspects , besides that they "''lere all mobilis ­
ing black Af'r - black people to join in the struggle , but it was very 
clear that the AN C "11Tas much more superior , and it "'vas tho only organis­
ation really that had even came near drawin g ( ?) - g etting people to 
draw a document of' what they want - so I must say "'ve - I mean we were 
impressed with them, though "'ve "'vere not impressed in the sense that we 
did think they "'·lere a bit slow, even after having spoken to them and 
"'ve appreciated the problems they were facing , but "'ve - \ve still felt 
that - but we - "'ve f'elt that to make them fast we had to actually help 
them lvork w·ithin the A'l'{ C - join the .ANC and try and - and put our en­
thusiasm , if' you like , into - into the AN C . 

J . F . At any stag e '"hen you "'vore still in the country , did the issue emerge 
about the .1\NC t s view· of' economic programme , class and race - did there 
ever g et to be a critique of' BC saying : Look , tho k~C has a clear pro­
gramme o.f action on the economic ( ••• • •••• •• ) of' things or lvas that 
just not on the agenda so much? 
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N . Z. lvell , I think it was dis c ussed , but maybe not - wi thin SASO , f'or in­
stance , if you read the documents of the 1 76 conf'erence , I think you 
'"ould get a feeling that there was some attempt to actunlly introduc e 
the subject of class and e c onomic programme into SAf'O , but its intr o­
duction \'las not necessarily as A..'l"C sees it 1 but it \'las introduc tion in 
terms of' that people should think about it , discuss it and - and see 
what their perspective i s . 

So I l'IO uldn ' t sny it \..ras dis cussed as this is how the ANC sees it , but 
it l'las just discussed as ho'" do '"e see it and how does SASO see it and 
whereas in previous conferences I don ' t think there '"as much attention 1 
or maybe attention to the same extent paid to that question . 

J . F . What \..rould you see as your - or for you a11d the people of the .ANC l.Ulder­
e-rol.Uld viz- a - viz SA. 0 - '"hat 'liaS your major contribution 1 do you think , 
looking back in relatine; to the .BC - wha-c do you think you helped con­
tribute the most in terms of - do you think there l'l<JS some redirecting 
o.f SASO in any '"aY as a result of you having gone to Sw·aziland and got 
recruited nnd sta.rted talkine; 1rith people • ••• 

N .z. I think so - I think so - I think there 1..ras a broader perspec tive and 
a broader '"ay of lookin3' at thine;s - maybe not as a influence ( ?) from 
me personally , but influence from having more people 1rith a broader 
perspective nnd some influence from the A: C nnd, as I say , it '"asn ' t 
just me - there 1rere other people who 1rere recruited nnd 1..rho were still 
a c tive in SASO as 1..re11 , and I think havkng met 1rith the ANC and dis c ussed 
things nnd got a better (?) perspective of things , '"e did try to get 
SASO to - SASO to think obout things in a much broader l'lay , and maybe 
( ••••••••••••• ) to try ru1d introduc e the subjec t of /lr C 1 but maybe not 
directly , maybe by inviting, you know, kno\-m .t\NC people like Winni e 
Handela to our conference to be the guest speaJ<:er aJ'ld so on . 

I think there "\'las quite a lot of influence 1 and I think also probably 
after 1 76 there ' re quite a number of' SASO activists 1..rho ended up in the 
.ANC , who probably lvould not have ended up that had these things - had 
these things not been discussed earlier , maybe at smaller caucuses and 
so on , so I - I think there was quite a big impact on SASO and c ertai n 
people , once the ANC had made c ontact 1..rith S.ASO people and DC people -
not to say that every BON or S.ASO person or BPC person was in favour 
of' the Ar\ C , no - there '"ere quite some 1-1ho either had not met the .ANC 
or had not really thought of' - that it 1-1as the organisation to join . 

Some have subsequently changed their minds - quite a fe1..r have subsequent­
ly changed their minds , but maybe there 1 s still a hard-core liho still 
think BCM , HC , you know, and not any further , \'lhic h is a shame . 

J . F . So what was the kind of' reaction that you remember getting bac k in those 
days 1-1hen you first started c omi ng with this new· line - how d i d people 
respond to you? 

N . z. ./ell , I'll give you one example - I mean some people 1..rere quite positive 
about it and 1..ranted that we should f'urther explore this kind of think­
ing because they w·ere , ns I say, feeling that they ' d reached the end of 
the ceiling (?) if you 1..rant , and the ANC 1.;as going to open other ( ? ) 
avenues , but I mean I kno1'l that there were certain people '"ho a c tually 
said : lell , you must be very c areful I mean , these people are known to 
be tomatoes - and tomatoes i n that sense was meaning red and red was 
meaning c omml.Ulist - but there were not many , but there '"ere a f'ew people 
who sort of' said : 1/ell , you must be cautious and not get yourself in­
volved '"ith .ANC people because they are commw1ists - though when you 
asked about '"hat exactly made the .ANC comml.Ulist and '"hat was exactly 
wrong about comml.Ulists , there was obviously no real ans1.;er , but it '"as 
just , I suppose , government propaganda that a communist is bad and the 
.ANC has some connection with c ommunists and so made them bad. 
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N. Z . These '\vere very fe'\v , but I - I mean I - I remember once t'vo or three 
people actually talking very strongly about this element , not knowing 
that I ,.,as on k~C person but just from things that - from our perspect­
ive , thinking that 1ve were now sort of' leaning towards the ANC and ,.,e 
had to be careful of the ANC . 

J . F . lfhere does that anti-communism among blacks come from , do you think? 

N . z. I think it just comes f'rom the - it comes from bvo elements - one, that 
South ~fricnns have never really allo,.;ed - at least our generation has 
never boeA1 '1 llo,ved to kno,., ,,•hat c onunt 1ism is - '"e don ' t know· anything 
about it, but '"e ' ve been told ho,., bad it is , ,.,ithout being told what it 
is , so at the time - now things have changed , l think - probably people 
are - in the same way that they are much more open to carrying the Al'C 
flag , they ' re probably much open to the party , even though they don ' t 
understand - they still don t t understand 'vhat it is and '\vhat it stands 
f'or in the real sense , but maybe the scare is not so much as it was 
during those d'l.ys - I think it just came from ienorance that - it 'vas -
it was ignorance and - and state propaganda. 

J.F . You can understand it '\vith whites( ••• •••••• • ••••••••••••• .) where it 
came from ''lith blacke , ii' it comes - because blacks tend to not - in a 
way - in some ways 'vhatever blacks hear the state saying, they believe 
the opposite , so I 1 m just amazed that very militant blacks in BC in the 
'70s would have this f'ear of communism, unless - and correct me if I ' m 
wrong , but perhaps it t s a fear of those 1vhi tes who are communists who 
,.,ere trying to push a line on top of' the African people . 

N . z. Probably - I mean probably it • s people who had PAC leanings as well 
because PAC was - was a bit anti- communist , so I mean I - I - partly 
it '\vould be that , but I think just - just ignorance because even if 
'they m~re pro- PAC , if they ''~ere not ignorant about uhat it is and what 
it stands for , probably even if they didn ' t ,.,ant to joi'Tl it , but they 
would not speak against it , if you see 1vhat I mean . 

J.F . So '\vould you generally say you were pleased '\'lith the reaction you got 
or did you sometimes get frustrated that people still 'rere suspicious 
of an ANC line or did you see movement? 

N.Z . I think there '\vere enough people who '\'/ere positive to actually make it 
'\'lorthwhile - there were those who were not, but I mean who needed talk­
ing to and discussing, but I think there were enough positive people to 
actually encourage you. 

J . F . Did you deal directly '\'lith the Freedom Charter at all or ''~as it too 
early for that , or if you had brought up the Freedom Charter would they 
have said : Oh, you ' re .AJ C - or ho'\'1 '\'laS it then? 

N .Z. Ja , '\vell, '\'/e - '\ve didn ' t deal with the Freedom Charter openly , no - you 
talked - you - you discussed the ~reedom Charter privately , I would say , 
not - not openly , no - I would be dishonest if I said ,.,e did - no , not 
openly . 

J ".F . And just one other thing on that issue that I keep raising - did anyone 
listen to you and say : Wait a minute , what ' s this '\vhite involvement 
and have that be the reason ,.,hen they - whereby they 'vould say : No , 
you ' re talking - that that ''~as their problem , that they saw the kind of 
line you were pushing was one that '\'lasn ' t blq,ck enough, or did you see 
them move auay from that? 
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~ . I. . 'il"o - no , as I say , I mean there would be one or b'lo people who I mean -
there would be a f'el'l people who would want to kn0'\'1 what role the whites 
have and '\'lhat role they w·ould play , but I think it is an exaggerati on 
real ly to think that people ' s de c ision was - '\'lould actually be based 
on white or - or not white - I think it - it t s not true - people '\'lould 
question the inv olvement of whites and the role they were playi ng, but 
that would not be the basis of' their taking a decision , you know, against 
the N. C , no . 

J .F . Was Buthelezi on the scene at that stage - '\'las he discussed as an a c tor 
in the South African struggle? 

N . Z . Yes , he was - he '\'las . 

J . F . And how '\'las he seen? 

N . Z. Oh, that ' s a big issue - you see , initially we were very st.tspicious of 
hi 1 in the sense that he was now getting involved in the bantustans , 
because I think Kl'laZulu '\'las sort of' the last - one of' the last groups 
to actually accept the concept of' the bantust'Uls , and so '\'le wer€' quite 
suspicious that he was taking on this position , ro1d also he was one of' 
the f'ew· people '\..rho l'lere able to travel abroad at; thnt time , 'lnd he - I 
remember clearly in ' 7 - '\·las it ' 70 or ' 71 - I ' m not sure , but around 
that time he went to the States and cmnpaigned f'or investments in -
that the people f'rom the States should invest in the bantustans , and I 
remember there was a meeting - there were - peor>le were not completely 
anti- him at the time , but they were very suspicious of' him. 

I remember when I was still at the University of' Zululand he was invited 
by the students there to come and sort of clarif'y his position on the· 
whole scene - he was not - people were not hostile to him - he was given 
a - quite a pleasant welcome , given a platform to express his views , 
asked questions , but it '\'las c lear as early as that time that he - there 
'\'lere some problems which we thought we f'oresm..r in that one , he said 
that he was not accepting the c on c ept of the bantustans as such , but it 
had been accepted , so because it had been ac c epted the thing to do was 
to see who would be the best person to - '\..rho '\vould use it for the bene­
f'i t of' the people , and he sa''~ himself' as f'ulf'illing that role of' being 
in the bantustan but not toeing the government line , and making c ertain 
demands which would be to the advantage of' the people , and eventually 
refusing to have independence . 

And then he '\..ras actually questioned quite clearly on '\vhy he was then 
calling f'or people to c ome and invest in the bantustans because people 
were opposed to the bantustans and the c , Chief' Lutuli had called on 
sanctions very earlier on , and though even the people were questioning 
him at the time '\'lere not necessarily ANC people - I wasn ' t even at the 
time - but '\'le wanted to know bec ause '\'le knew vaguely '\'lhat the leaders 
of' the .African people had l'lanted , and '\'le knel..r that sanctions and i sol­
ation of' South Af'rica '\'las one of' their main call , and his answer then 
'\'las that it t s very well f'or ANC people in exile to call f'or sanctions , 
but he is f'aced with Zulu people who are unemployed , who are hungry , so 
he can ' t stand by and say they should - they should - there should be 
sanctions and isolation, bec ause that '\..rill make his people starve , so 
though he wasn ' t agninst the struggle as such , but he felt that he had 
a duty to the Zulu people , whic h obvi ously '\'las clear that it was the 
beginning of' problems because then he was no'" focusing on a spec ific 
group o:f people l'lho he f'el t he had to look af'ter , rather than fo c using 
on the general probl~ms of'•••••••••••••••••••••• 

END OF SIDE ONE. 
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r .z. So - but then later on he then started talking about having the mandate 
:from the ANC and having Handela' s letter in his pocket about things , 
and that '"hat he was doing ,.;as approved by the A C , so that '"as c onfus ­
ing, and c ertain people then thought he was doing the right thi ng -
others '"ere not v ery sure of what it was all about - and then event­
ually when he formed Inkatha there was lots of' debates about it as well , 
be c ause it '"asn ' t v~ry clear what role it '"as going to :fulfil in the 
overall struggle . 

But I must say that initially we '"ere suspicious of it , but at the same 
time it '\'las difficult to - to say it was completely '\oTrong , because he 
kept saying that he had backing :from the N-rc and he had - when he goes 
abr oad he '"as meeting the ANC and so on , so '"e '"ere not very sure , but 
I mean it soon became clear as - towards the late ' 70s that be was not 
:for the struggle in general - he was really more ambitious :for himself 
than £or the people . 

But as I say , at the time BCH was very suspicious of him , but initially 
we didn ' t really attack him openly - '"e just '"anted to find out from 
him what his perspective was . 

J . li'. So you still - it was at the stage where you still saw him as not just 
a homeland leader , not a sell- out on the same level at all that stage? 

N . z. Ja , '"e - '"e '\oTere suspicious , but I - I think there '\vas a stage '"here we 
thought he '\V'aS not as bad as the others. 

J . F. llol'l did BC analyse the Hatanzimas , the 1-langopes , the ones loTho - that 
black policeman and the blac k collaborators, inf'ormers - how did - did 
that ever become an issue in terms of' the bl1ck racial analysis? 

N .z . I - I mean I think it loTas clear that - in BCH that those '\vere selling 
out and that the homelands should not be supported and the Hatanzimas 
'"ere selling out on the people - I think that was just very clear. 

J . F . But they were black, so how - '\'las that ever a contradiction - how was 
that understood? 

N . Z. I think in fact if you- don ' t kno'\v '\'lhether you ' ve read a lot of BCM 
statements and thin.gs - I can t t remember the exact '\'lOrding, but I think 
there '\vas a discussion on ho,.; do you define black, and it - it '"as de­
fined not so much on the colour but more on '\vhat you :felt and what you 
were doing , so to be black and( •••••••••. ) did not necessarily mean 
that if you had a black skin then you were a revolutionary or you would 
never be a sell- out - I mean it was clearly understood that there are 
people ,.;ho are sell- outs within the black community , and it was c learly 
understood that there were white people who ,.;ere - '"ho '\'lOUld within the -
there were '\'lhite people '"ho were - who would - who could actually , if' 
you like, be defined as blac k if' you took black as in terms of' what 
people thought and felt and what they '"ere doing about the struggle . 

So it was - it '\'laS not seen as a c ontradiction , because I don ' t think 
at any stage did BC think that anything that was black '\'laS good and 
anything that was '"hi te was bad, and that ' s '\'/here it ' s so important to 
understand '\'lhat this BC was all about , because once you understand that , 
then it - it makes sense , but if' you - if' you think BC '"as anti- ,.;hite , 
then it doesn ' t make sense on - it creates a problem in - in terms of' 
ho'\'1 they '\'lould look at the Hatanzimas and so on , but they '\'lere very 
clear that those were just sell- outs and they should be treated as such -
that they were black was immaterial . 



N. ZUMA . PAGE 19 . 

J.F. How - you said you '\V'ere involved in the ' 76 uprisings to some extent -
1V'hat did you mean by that? 

N . z. lvell , I mean that 1V'e 1V"ere - I mean SASO and - 1V'as influential , for in­
stance , in the formation of' S.ASM , which 1V"as the organisation whic h led , 
if' you 1V'ant , the - the uprising in ' 76 , 1V'hich led the initial marc h of' 
the students on June 16 , and also SASO i n - at universities had simi lar 
marc hes in solidarity and in protest , bec ause on June 16 the only mar­
c hes were primary school students against Afrikaans generally •••• 

J . F . Primary school? 

N . Z . No , primary and high school students , not - it was not university, and 
SASO 1V"as a university student organisation - but as soon as there 1V'ere 
shootings and people 1V'ere killed , I mean everyone joined in and it be ­
c ame not just a SASH problem but be c ame a 1V'idespread protest against 
that - and 1V'e had our o1m protest and 'lV'e had our 01m participation l.V'i th­
in the communi ties '\V'here 1V'e were , and '\V'e 'lV'ere in touch lV'i th people in 
Johannesburg and in other areas through our SASH network, so that ' s why 
I say to a - to the - to some extent because I mean the initial day was 
not really a SASO day , it was a SASH day , but ai'ter that it lV'as then 
everybody ' s struggle really. 

J . F . l\ould you say the A~C 1V'as involved lV'ith the June 16th. situation at all? 

N . z. I would say not directly - l wouldn t t say the ANC was directing the march 
or organised the march , but I think in - I '\V'OUld think they influenced 
it , but not that they l"lere a c tually organising it and in the - in the 
forefront of' it , and I think I mean it ' s important to actually see -
you see , it becomes a problem if' people see the ANC as an entity, as a 
very distinct outside entity, but if' you smV" tho MC not as a distinct 
outside entity, as in a 1V'ay within the community , because if' you remem­
ber , there lV'ere quite a 1ot of' people who hod A~C 0xperience 1V'ho had 
come from prisons earlier on - those '\"lho 1V'<:>rc doing- f'ivo , ten years 
sentences 'lV'ere - were out - even some 'lV'ho had been sentenced earlier 
with 13 , 14 year sentences lV'ere out already, so it ' s not - it ' s not as 
if' the A.~C '\'las just existing some1V'here in Lusaka and the peopl e of' South 
Africa 1V'ere in South Africa completely separate . 

The At C '\'las '\dthin the people even at that time - maybe not to the same 
extent no1V' because now it t s not only people who were active in the 1 6os , 
but there are younger people who feel very positively ~rc , e v en if' they 
have never been out of' the country - it ' s not the same as it is no1V' -
but even then the ANC 'lV"as l.V'ithin the community, it - it - it would be 
'\V"rong to see it as a very - as a very distinct thing , so I 1V'Ould say 
the ANC was very influential in the developments not only of' 1976 -
maybe even earlier on , t 73 '\V'orkers ' strikes and so on - I think they 
were influential , not maybe direc tly from Lusaka but from within the 
country, and it ' s - it ' s not realis t ic to sort of' think that the ANC 
has sort of' just mushroomed like that - I mean it - it ' s been there and 
its influence has been increasing over a long time , and it has come to 
a stage '\V'hen people feel confident enough in the ANC to actually , if' 
you like , un- ban it themselves lV'ithout the government un- banning it 
officially , but that came 'lV'i th lots of' 'lV'ork and lots o:f influence l.V'i th­
in the country - it ' s something that wouldn ' t just come overnight . 

J . F . Uhat month of' 1 76 did you leave? 

N . z. September. 

J . F . And 'lV'as that because the police were on to your ANC cell? 

N .Z . Ja. 
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J . F. And was there a p..'lrticular trial. you w·ere w·orried about being c onn­
e c ted to? 

N . z . Ja . 

J . F . Had you ever been detained? 

N . z . No . 

J . F . And after you got to s,..,.azil.and , I take it that like any .1\TC person , 
you '\'IOUl.d be involved in continuing to e-ive political. direction - did 
you see a difference in the kind of outlook of the young people c orning 
out of the c ountry , pouring out after 1 76 , in terms of their attitude 
to the ANC? 

"t-T . z. Oh, ja , I mean there '\'las a differen - a distinct difference I mean 
the level. of understanding and the level. of support of the .ANC ,..,.as muc h 
higher. 

J . F. Why was that - '\'lhy do you think that '\'las - why that c hange? 

N .z. 1 fe1.1. , I think it - it ' s the same thing that I ' ve been saying, that the 
A~C has been in the co~nunity influencing people , but also I think like 
in anything else , if someone kno, .... s someone '\'lho ' s in the .A}TC (?) - kno'\'15 
a friend or a relative or a neighbour who ' s left and joined the ANC , 
their inclination is - is - is - '\'IOul.d be tow'ards joining the .ANC -
that generation of people already kne'\'1 people of their O'\m generation 
,..,.ho '\rere in the A.~C , '"hich is slightly different from our generation 
because though '"e - '\'le had come into contact w·ith the ANC , but there 
'\'lere very fe,..,. - there '\'lore people who had '\fOrked 1..ri th SASO '\..rho joined 
the .ANC earlier on, I think in ' 72 - no , not ' 72, probably ' 74 , and '\..re 
did meet some of them outside whilst ,.,e '\..rere still inside the country . 

But in the ' 80s I mean <1lrnost everyone kno'\.;s of someone '\'lho ' s joined 
the .ANC '\..rho ' s outside or - and also the .MTC had gained more strength 
,..,.i thin the country - they ' d done more - they had more cells than they 
had durinc the time and they had more ~C trained cadres inside che 
country than they had during that time , so it ' s just a natural develop­
ment of the strugcle really - I don ' t think there is anything miracul­
ous about it . 

J . .. f . Do you - did you find that those kids '\'lerc talking about a more soph­
istic a ted economic understanding , like '\vere they talking about social­
ism or '\'lere they talking about issues that you hadn t t discussed in SASO? 

N . z. 1vell. , I think talking about socialism, to be realistic , the - the people 
kno'\'1 capitalism nnd they ' ve come to hate it , right , and so the al. tar­
native is socialism for them , but I don ' t think that I '"oul.d say they 
ful.l.y understand what it is , but they fully understand ,..,.hat capitalism 
is and they kno'\v they don ' t like it and they know it ' s not doing them 
any good , so they ' re looking for an alternative , but I would be - I 
'\..rouldn ' t say positively that they understand f'ul.ly what it is , and also 
I think it ' s - it - it w·oul.d be good to put everything in to its histor­
ical. perspective in that during our time , for instance , Angola was not 
free , Zirnbab1..re '\vas not free , Hozambique 1vas not free, so '\-There as in fact 
in ' 75 there '\..ras a much more positive and much more hopeful way of look­
ing at things - from the freedom of' Hozambique and Angola , and f'rom the 
def'eat of the South Africans by MPLA at the time , and that inf'luenced 
us qui to a lot - even those who hadn ' t been in touch l..ri th the .MTC but 
came to realise that defeating the government was now a possibility be­
cause here were people not very f'ar f'rom us who also have good working 
relations 1..ri th the A' C having defeated their oppress ers , and Angola 
having defeated the South Africans at the time as '\..rell , and that had a 
l.ot of' positive inf'l.uence even during our time. 
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N . Z. But in the 1 80s I mean Zimbabwe had gained its independenc e , and it was 
very clear to people that there was no e;oing back - South Africa had to 
be f'ree , so I think it - it ' s not just the AiC alone , but it ' s the ANC 
and the developments in the region l'lhich have made this dif'f'erenc e as 
:far as I understand it . 

J . F . 1vould you say your politics then changed and continued to change af'ter 
you lef't the country - do you think you moved further away f'rom BC? 

N . Z . Oh, I think anyone , as they gain experience and become more and more 
active in any strue;gle , their politics can never remain the srune . 

J . F . !-1aybe you 1 d describe hOl'l you think your politics then evolved? 

N . Z. No , I think I just have a - a much broader understanding of' our problems 
in South Africa and I think I have a much broader understanding of' l'lhat 
problems they are , l'lhat solutions mie;ht be possible , and what the prob­
lems w·ould be even ai'ter freedom , and - I mean I don ' t knol'l if' - I don ' t 
kno,.,. l'lhat specific thing you l'lant me to say , but I think - and I ' ve 
understood international poJ.i tic s better than I did ::lt that time , so I 
think all in all I ' ve got a - a much broader nnd l'lider understanding of' 
the l'lorld and our strucgle . 

J . F. On this issue that I ' m looking at , do you think your viel'ls , your under­
standing of' ,.,hat the Al'., C calls non- racialism - has that changed, has 
that evolved f'rom your BC days? 

N.Z . Yes , I think it has . 

J . F. In l'lhat way? 

N.Z. W'ell , maybe -I nean as I say , even during my DC days I was not - it 
l'laS - the issue l-IaS not really anti-white - in f'act we used to use the 
term anti- system during our BC days , and we used to call - we used to 
talk about the system and not - we had no - you can ' t - so if' you - I 
mean if' you read about hOl'l people used to ref'er to thinc;s, that was 
the - the popular term that was u~ed , anti-system and - it ,.,as not 
l'lhi tes were doing this , but the f'ys tern l-IaS doine; this , the system beine; 
the government system and. - and all its support . 

}faybe the ,.,ay I ' ve changed no,., is that I actually have experience of' 
l'lOrking l.'li th ,.,hi tes '\'li thin the movement and seeing that some of' them 
are as convinced and a.s determined to change Lhe South .African situation 
as I am , and I ' ve also como to understand that inf'luenci.ng them is as 
important as carrying on ''lith the struge;le is part and parcel of' the 
struegle in South Africa , to influence l'lhites to realise and to think 
in the san1e ,.,.ay as the ~.' I C thinks , and to understand l..rhat the .ANC stands 
f'or , so in that l...ray I ,.,ould say my perspective has changed quite a lot , 
but I don 1 t kno,., what - lV"hat else . 

J . F . 1·Thy do you say it ' s important - you didn ' t think it ,.,as bcf'ore , but no,., 
you do think it t s important to devote some energy to influencing l'lhi tes? 

N·.z. lfell, because I think it is a f'act that lV"hites are a reality in South 
Africa - they are not e-oine to suddenly run al'lay to Zimbabw·e or to Hoz­
alllbique , as they w·ere doing in other countries - I mean the Portuguese 
lV"ere running to South Africa into Lisbon and leaving Mozambique alone , 
but they are not going to leave South Africa alone - they are going to 
be there all the time , and they also are influencing the government , 
and the government responds to their wishes to a great extent , and so 
if' ,.,e had whites ,.,ho l..rere not joining the army , the South .African - and 
not joining the police f'orce , and not - and refusing to shoot people on 
the streets - obviously the government l.V"ould not be able to keep its 
suppressive machinery going. 
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N. z. And if "'.~e had whites '~ho realise that .P. f'ricms were just normal people 
like them "'rith just a dif'f'oront colour skin and probably different text­
ure hair, but other than that "'rere human just a~ they arc , their attit­
udes "'~ould be different and so they ' 11 influence the government ' s att­
itudes as well , and they would not be so scared of' having A~ricans in 
tho government or even rmming part of' - runnine the COWltry, and I 
think if' "'~hi tes w·ere to change their minds about apartheid and so on , 
it "'~o uld just make our task easier even after independence , so I think 
insofar as that is concerned , it is important to - I don ' t think it ' s 
a priority, but I think it should be part and parcel of the struggle . 

J . F . And then just lastly , this "'~ord non- r'l.cialism , did you ever - do you 
think it ' s important - do you think the concept of' non- racialism is an 
important one in any way? 

N . z. The thing is you - you haven ' t defined "'vhat you mean about it - just 
just say '~hat you exactly mean about this "'vord , so that then I k:no"'.~ 
that you are not at crosspurposes. 

J . F. I think the "'.~ay I understand it is that it ' s a re-definition of' - it ' s 
an nns1ver to the question "'~ho is the enemy, and that the enemy is "'~hites , 

it 1 s the system, what you "'vere saying - so it ' s an approach that is 
based not on skin colour but based on interest groups and classes -
certainly not class to overtake or to say that race isn ' t the key key 
factor in South Africa - you have that peculiarly South /f'rican race 
and class interaction , but it ' s just tho reason I ' m doing the project 
is that the AI; c , the UDF people in the country talk so often about "'ve 
support a non-racial analysis , our goal is a non-raciol democrac), so 
I wan ted to a~ 1<: people what does this mean - do you think it's important , 
is it an issue to you , ho"'v do you see it? 

N . z. ~vell , I think i t - it ' s important as I - as .I: ' ve said, that "'vhitc arc 
not "'ve can ' t "'vish them a1vay - they arc there and they are a factor -
and also I think it "'.vould be umrise and unprocressive really to then 
say "'ve are fi ghting just to turn the tables and mal<.e the slave of' - of' 
today the master of' tomorro"'.~ and the ma~ter of today the slave of to­
morro'~ - I think that 1vould be a very shortsiehted and actually react­
ionary way of' looking at things . 

lfe not fighting to revenge but we fighting to co-exist , live in the same 
country, "'vhich '~e sincerely believe that it no"'v belon~s to all of' us , 
and that '~e should live in South .Africa as S outh Ai'ricans and do the 
best to promote a peaceful existence and - and have an - a common econ­
omical base - so I think it ' s obviously "'.ve 1 re not just 'vanting to take 
over and discriminate against whites - we just want to live a normal 
life 1vith everyone participating in everything in South Ai'rica , irresp­
ective of colour, and that the colour should not be a criteria f'or any­
thine- but having said that , it ' s very clear that the majority of' -
the aspirations of' the majority of' the people should be :fulfilled, and 
hopefully the - the 'vhi tes 1rill not see that as a - an - a racial thing 
our aspirations should not be anti- "'vhite , but our aspirations are that 
we '~ant - but that our aspirations is that "'.ve should not be slaves -
w·e should have equal opportunities f'or educetion, equ::tl opportunities 
f'or livinG '~here we ,.,ant to live , equal opportunities f'or 1vork and same 
salary for same '~ork , and have a vote and influence the ,.,ay things are 
run in the country, and obviously there ,.,ould have to be - there "'.vould 
have to be some material chanee in the lot of' the Africans , because 
clearly people are not just dying to be poor again tomorro,., under a -
a black government . 

They - they need to share in the w·ealth o:r the country, which they are 
actually producing , and I think that if that ' s what people understand 
as a non-racial democracy th.'lt ' s - that 1 s - I mean that 1 s ,.,hat I think 
should happen in S outh Africa. 



· N . ZUM.A . ··AGE 23. 

~ . z . As far as I mean what - hOlY' it happens , ho·w· the distribution of wealth 
occurs , I think it 1 s for the people of South \fricn to decide , and I 
think the .AHC 1 s duty is to make sure that it gives the people of South 
Africa that opportunity to decide what the future for them is . 

J . F . Pave you ever worked specifically around the issue of' '\Y'omen? 

'I . Z. Yes . 

J . F . Do you - lY'aS that a factor - were there very many women in the BC move­
ment - I didn ' t even lmow there was any ,.,oman '\Y'ho "'Y'as a o:ff'ice bearer 
in SASO besides you. 

N . Z . No , there were before me. 

J . F . Vbo "'Y'as that? 

N . Z . Vuyelo Mash<:~laba "'Y'as one of them. 

J . 1!' . ( • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ••••••• • •• ) 

N.Z . I ' m not sure in BPC , but I don ' t think so in S.ASO . 

J . F . <••••••••••• • ••• •••• ••••••••) 

N . Z . Ja. 

J.~'. ( ••••••• •• •••••••• ••• • •••••• ) 

N . Z. There '\Y'ere not many , but there '\Y'ere . 

J.F . Do you think that BC "'Y'aS in any way not <:~S liberated about "'Y'omen - '\V'aS 
that ever an issue? 

N. z. I don 1 t think they• re &iven a lot: of a"Lte~ tion to tltn.t , thoueh I - I 
mean it "''las not discrimh1ating against "'Y'Omen, but I don ' t think - I 
think it "'Y'as seen that "'Y'omen should participate , but I don • t think it 
was a bie issue around "'Y'hich lots of discussion was based - I think I 
probably have dealt more "'rith the issues of 1·1omen 1rithin the MC than 
I did "'Y'i thin BCH . 

J.F. Why is that? 

N .z . T - I 've been longer in the A 'l"C than I "'Y'as in nCN , but also probably 
I 1 v e had much more opportunity to discuss different aspe-cts within the 
ANC th[ln I did "'rith nc~r , because you must remember that BCH didn t t even 
last for ten years its "'Y'hole lifespan "'Y'as lese; than ten years , and 
I ' ve been in the F C for n.t least more than ten years no"'Y' so. 

J . F . Did you know 1iko at medical school? 

... . Z . Yes , I kne"'Y' him , thoueh "'Y'hen I started at medical school , I think he 
had just left , but I kne'\Y' him from just my SASO involvement in the Uni­
versity of Zululand . 

J o l!" . Do you believe that he "''la.S movine tO"'Y'ards the .A}T.C? 

N . Z . I don ' t think so - I didn ' t think so at the time. 

J .It" . I thouc;ht the AJC at the Kab"'V'e conference had said that they felt that 
one of the reasons he was killed was because he "'Y'aS on his lY'ay to a 
meeting "'Y'ith :Peter James in Cape To"'m 1rith the A~C . 
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N . z. I don ' t know· , he might have , but I ' m not sure - I mcnn from discuss i ncr 
with him 1rhcn I uas still inside the country I didn ' t cret that impr ess ­
ion , but obv iously he "ivas killed a year 1-,ter, and "idthin a year lots 
of things can happen . 

J . F . lfu<:~t rural area did you crow up in? 

N • Z. I gro"ir up in Pole la. 

J . F . And what school did you ( ••• • • •••••••• ) - Amanzimtoti to Adams - 1vhere 
did you go to high school? 

N . Z . I "iiTCnt to a secondary school just near my home "i'lhich "iiTas called Handle­
ziz"ivC Secondary School . 

J . F . ( ••••••••••••••• • •• ) is it Dlamini or ( ••••••••• • ) 

N . Z . Well •••••••••••• • • 

END OF Il\!TERVIEH . 


